
 
 
 
 
DATE: June 22, 2016 
 

 
TO:  THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
  of Valencia College 
 
FROM: SANFORD C. SHUGART 
  President 
 
RE: 2016-17 COLLEGE OPERATING BUDGET 
 
The Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2016-17 must be approved by the District Board of Trustees 
prior to submission to the Florida Department of Education.  We are requesting approval of the 
College Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2016-17. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 

The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees of Valencia College approve the 
2016-17 Operating Budget as presented.  

 
 
 
______________________________________________ 
President  
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